From: Purnell, Blake

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Lashley, Phil H.

Cc: Wall, Scott; Danna, James; Salgado, Nancy; Tobin, Jennifer;
talentz@firstenergycorp.com

Subject: Beaver Valley, Davis-Besse, and Perry - Request for Additional Information

Regarding Request for Exemptions from Part 73 Security Requalification
Requirements
Attachments: DB Part 73 RAI-1 Rev. 2.docx

Phil,

By letters dated April 23 (two letters) and April 24, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS) Accession Nos. ML20114E136, ML20114E221, and
ML20115E551, respectively), Energy Harbor Nuclear Corp. (EHNC, the licensee) requested
temporary exemptions from certain requalification requirements for security personnel at Beaver
Valley Power Station (Beaver Valley), Unit Nos. 1 and 2; Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station
(Davis-Besse), Unit No. 1; and Perry Nuclear Power Plant (Perry), Unit No. 1.

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff is reviewing the application and has
determined that a response to the attached request for additional information (RAI) is needed to
complete its review. The staff discussed this request with you on May 6, 2020. The staff
requests that you provide a response to this RAI by May 8, 2020. Please contact me if you are
unable to provide a response by this date.

Sincerely,

Blake Purnell, Project Manager

Plant Licensing Branch Il

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ph: 301-415-1380
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR EXEMPTIONS TO

CERTAIN PERIODIC TRAINING REQUIREMENTS FOR SECURITY PERSONNEL

ENERGY HARBOR NUCLEAR CORP.

BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2

DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 1

PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 1

DOCKET NOS. 50-334, 50-412, 50-346, AND 50-440

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
determined that the additional information below is required to complete the review.

Request for Additional Information (RAI 1)

Pursuant to Section 73.5, “Specific exemptions,” of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(10 CFR), the Commission may, upon application by any interested person or upon its own
initiative, grant exemptions from the requirements of 10 CFR Part 73 when the exemptions are
authorized by law, will not endanger life or property or the common defense and security, and
are otherwise in the public interest.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 73.5, the licensee requested temporary exemptions from certain periodic
requalification requirements for security personnel in Section VI, “Nuclear Power Reactor
Training and Qualification Plan for Personnel Performing Security Program Duties,” of 10 CFR
73, Appendix B. The licensee also stated it will require an exemption to the security and training
requirements in Appendix B to Part 73 and associated items in the Beaver Valley, Davis-Besse,
and Perry training and qualification plans. However, the Beaver Valley, Davis-Besse, and Perry
training and qualification plans for security personnel are not contained within 10 CFR Part 73.

Confirm that EHNC is only requesting an exemption from the requirements in 10 CFR Part 73.



